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Afatllda Sanders :?Sc-Q8-Q(~7-k{J - wS" Q7Qy,9 S 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 20091:28 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/16/20091:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070693 
Filename 1Path: 1:070693.consummating.doc 

Please issue the Consummating Order in the above document number. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693 


ADDRESS 

I INEMAILPARTY COMPANY 
MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

pcfiynn@uiwater.comLake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 No 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) 
 mfriedman@rsbattomevs.com No 

Printed on 3/16/2009 at 2:28:49 PM 

mailto:mfriedman@rsbattomevs.com
mailto:pcfiynn@uiwater.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 16, 20092:29 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 844328) 

Attachments: 02232-09.pdf P3=-09. - 0 ~SI- C 0 ~ LD ~ 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3116/2009 




1 eLK Otflcia' Filing****211612009 2:17 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :Psc .. Q'i ­ 0\0\ ­ fAA -iJ5 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, February 16,20092:17 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2116/20092:15:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070693-WS 
Filename 1Path: 1:\070693\070693.or.012609.ky.doc 

Please file the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES in 
docket 070693. 

fJSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AAdministrative_Parties_Consumer 
DOClJMl:<.,W' NO. ~0L\5lt - D:J­
DISTRIBUTION: ___.__ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, February 17,20098:03 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 205980) 

Attachments: 09-0101 ord.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2117/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

! 
i 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) 

WS641 pcflynn@uiwater.com 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 211612009 at 2:56:26 PM 
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Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 

Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form 070693-WS-00001-003.pdf 

- CORRESPONDENCE'/ 

i 
a Adrnjnistnlive Partes fl Cofismer f 
LX?CI-MENT N O . J p 4 5 6  -07 I 
DISTKIRI Ji'IGN. .I_____ 

Wednesday, August 13,2008 10:46 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070693-WS-00001 

!-.."--.,.- 

Docket Number 070693-WS - Form Number 070693-WS-00001-003 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 09/11/2008 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in Clermont . 
Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

8/13/2008 



Case Schedulinflescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/13/2008 at 10:45 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070693-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

2. Hearinflehearing Assignment Information 

Commissioners Commissioners 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070693-WS-00001-003 



1 ..*** C:LK Official Filing****8/13/2008 1257 PM 

liatllda Sanders %c-m - 6 2 3  - Pca - ~9 
I 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Wednesday, August 13,2008 1257 PM 
lo: m C 9  CLK - CORRESPOM>ENCE 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ) 4 A d m f n i r b r t i v c _ p t r ~ ~ ~ ~  
Date and Time: 8/13/2008 12:56:00 PM -NO. iortfie - 07 

CLK -Orders / Notices; Keino Young 

Docket Number: 070693 DISTRIBUTION: Filename / Path: 070693.OR.ACKNOWLEDGE.lNTV.kY.dOC 

F’lease issue the above-referenced ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION today in Docket No. 070693-WS. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. t Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) 

PARTY 
NAME 

WS641 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I ADDRESS 
E M A I L  

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COM*IISSlON 
UIRECTORY 

I 
pcfl ynn@uiwater.com 1 No 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 1 No 
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Wednesday. Aug 13,2008 04 02 PM 



Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070693-WS-00001-002 pdf 

Tuesday, July 29,2008 9 27 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070693-WS-00001 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
chl i ircnive~  PUIk occncuma 

/ O w d  +7 

' 

CCS Form 
?-ws-00001-0 

Docket Number 070693-WS - Form Number 070693-WS-00001-002 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility 
Services, Inc. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/30/2008 - 5:OO p.m.- 8:OO p.m. - in 
Clermont - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduline Advice 

Remark 

Last Revised 07/29/2008 at 926  a.m. Page 1 of 1 

I Customer meeting canceled. 

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

Docket Number: 070693-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County tiy Lake Utility Services, Inc 

1. Schedule Infomation 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information 

Officer 

I I 
II 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070693-WS-00001-002 



Clara Leider 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: New Advice Form 070693-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 070693-WS-00001-001 .pdf 

Wednesday, July 09,2008 1 :51 PM 

CCS Form 
3-ws-00001-0 

Docket Number 070693-WS - Form Number 070693-WS-00001-001 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility 
Services, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/30/2008 - 5:OO p.m.- 8 : O O  
p.m. - in Clermont - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/09/2008 at 151 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court RepiJrter 
Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070693-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event bormer Date1 New Date 1 Location /Room Time 1 
1. Schedule Information 

Customer Meeting 07/30/2008 Clermont 5:OO p. - 8:OO p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Officer 
Commissioners kql 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070693-WS-00001-001 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: TMOTHY DEVLM, DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6900 

KATRMA J.  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

DNlS lON OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

June 23,2008 

Linda McCoy 
Sawgrass Bay Elementary School 
16325 Superior Blvd. 
Clermont, FL 34714 

IC 
DISTRIBUTION: I 

Re: Rate Case for Lake Utility Services, Inc Water and Sewer Company in Lake County, 
Docket No. 070693-WS 

Dear Ms. McCoy: 

This letter is to follow up our phone conversation and confirm our reservation of the Sawgrass 
Bay Elementary School, Wednesday, July 30,2008 h m  2:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. We are plannbg to 
hold afternoon meetings h m  2:OO p.m. to 4:OO p.m., followed by a general customer meeting 
beginning at 5:OO p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 8:30 p.m., depending on 
the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

I understand that the Elementary School seats at least 200 people and an audio system will be 
If you have any questions, please contact Rick Wright at (850) 413-6435. available for our use. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/w 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Bulecza-Banks,Wright,Walden) 
Office of General Counsel (Young) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 070693-WS) 



..... 
1 d K  Off&clal Flllng****5/12/2008 11:37 AM 

c Matllda Sanders k c -  03 - fisog - &'A 5 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Monday, MayI2,2008 11:33 AM 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notlce Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 
Docket Number: 

CLK -Orders I Notices; Keino Young 

5/12/2008 11:31:00 AM 

070693 070693.OR2.042208.KY.DOC I+& 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070693-WS today. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070693 

PARTY 
NAME 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

WS641 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com No 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood07) 

Printed on 5/12/2008 at 3 12 15 PM 

~~~ 

~~ 

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

Attachments: Agenda 070693.agn.doc 

Friday, April 18,2008 555 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 905976) 

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

2. em- ' led 

411 8/2008 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

I I I 
>ake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 I pcflynn@uiwater.com I No 
<ose Law Finn (Longwood07) I I mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com I No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on 411 812008 a1 5:46:46 PM 

I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

REVISED 

COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 22,2008,9:30 a.m. 

LOCATION Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 

DATE ISSUED: April 18,2008 

NOTICE 
Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., conceming oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850)413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MAI'TI-IEW M. CARTER I1 
KAI'RINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATIIAN A. SKOI' 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 20, 2007 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 070693-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Lake County by Lake Utility Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 19,2007, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

I :\Recordsbcklet-no-app2.doc 
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Case Assi nment and Schedulin Record Page 1 ot 1 


Jection 1 Office of Commission Clerl 


Docket No. 070693 - WS Date Docketed : 11/19/2007 Title: 	 Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in lake 
County by lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Company: lake Utility Services, Inc. 

FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
~Adminiltntive_Parties_Co OlDer 

OOCUMENT NO. IO'fbl. -4 7 
DIS1RIBUTlON: 

Official Filing Date: ________ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
( "()n indicates OPR) r-~~-r~~--r-~~-r~~x~-r~~x~-r~~--'I~~x~-.~~~r-~~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Couns!;:l 
 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
 30. 

and/or decidinq this case: 
 31. 

32. 

Full COrmlission COrmlission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 

Date filed with ClK: 
 36. 

37. 

Initials OPR 
 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) 	 Prehearinq Officer 
COrmlissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I ED TCTI MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

COrmlissioners ADM 

ED TCTT MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor COrmllSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COrmlissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COrmlission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Program Module AICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff T Rendell [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

C Bulecza- Banks 
B Fletcher, J linqo 1. MFRs Due 
T Walden 2. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4 . 
5 . 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with ClK : 1113012007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39 . 
40. 

NONE 

NONE 

Dates 

Current 

05/ 30( 2008 
06(30( 2008 

are as follows: 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11(19(2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in lake 
County by lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Company: lake Utility Services, Inc . 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP CECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
r_----.---=--.--~--~~~_r~~_,r_~~,_~=-~~~~,_~_,

C"C) " indicates OPR) X X X 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 
X 1 I I I I 

Asslgnments 

- Hearinq OfficerCs) Pre earlng ' 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 

hOfflcer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED I a I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: W£.~ ('
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: li/3i200f
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C CRev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater 
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

rates in Lake 

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 04/22/2008 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("()" indicates OPR) r-~~-r~~--r-~x~-r~~x~-r~~x~-r~~--rl~~x~-.~~~r-~~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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
OPR Staff C Bulecza- Banks [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher J linao 
T Walden l. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 03/19/2008 

2. Staff Recommendation - Interim NONE 04/10/2008 
3. MFR Deficiency Corrections Due NONE 04/17/2008 
4. Aqenda - Interim NONE 04/22/2008 
S. Standard Order - Interim NONE 05/12/2008 
6. Revised CASR Due SAME 06/30/2008 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (CMP) R Wright 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
andlor decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.l -
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with elK: 03/20/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 1 I I I I 

ff· ( ) - Hearlnq 0 lcer s 
Commissioners 
 ADM 


CT 
 I ED I MM I AG 
 I SK 


I I X I 
 I 


Prehearlng Off·lcer 


Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman : 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0312012008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

>ection 1 - Offi ce of Commission Clerf 

Docket No. 070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater 
County by Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

rates in Lake 

Company: Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 10/07/2008 
Last Day to Suspend: 07/07/2008 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
~~~~~~~--~--~~~-r~~--.-~~~~~~~~~~~~

X X X I X 
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

OPR Staff C Bulecza- Banks ~ Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher J Lineo 
T Walden 1. Audit Report Due 

2. Customer Meeting 
3 . Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PAA Order 
6. Protest Period Expires 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. Revised CASR Due 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (CMP) R Wright 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllT1ission L COlllT1ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/0412008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

06/ 30/2008 

Dates 

Current 

07/07/ 2008 
07/30/2008 
10/ 02/2008 
10/ 14/2008 
11/03/2008 

11/24/2008 
12/ 01/ 2008 
12/15/ 2008 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

COlllT1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
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- Heannq 0ff'lcer (s ) 
COlllT1issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0lllT11SS10ner is Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COlllT1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/0/2008
assigned the full COlllT1ission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Offjce of Commjssion Cler~ 

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater 
County by lake Utility Services, Inc. 

rates in lake 

Company: lake Uti li ty Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 10/14/2008 
last Day to Suspend: 04/18/2008 

Referred to: 
(" O· i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
r---...,---r---:-x:----r....:...-:-x:-'---r-"':"x:----r---'~-T'"I---'-:-x'---r---=~'-T""-=~ 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progr~m MQdule Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff A~signments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Bulecza-Banks [l] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher J Linao 
T Walden 1.* S8 000 fil inq fee SAME 02/19/2008 

2. '" Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 03/19/2008 
3. '" Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 04/10/2008 
4. MFR Deficiency Corrections Due SAME 04/17/2008'" 
5 . '" Agenda - Interim SAME 04/22/2008 
6. '" Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 05/02/2008 

SAME7. Standard Order - Interim 05/12/2008'" 
Staff Counsel KYoung SAME8. MFRs Due 05/30/2008'" 

SAME 06/02/20089. '" Deficiencies Corrected 
SAME 06/27/2008 

OCRS (CMP) R Wright 
10. '" FAW Notice Filed 
11. Audit Report Due SAME 07/07/2008 

SAME12. Customer Meeti"9 07/30/2008 
13. St"aff -tion0 SAME 10/02 2008 
14. Aapnda SAME 10/14 2008 

SAME 11/03 200815. PAA~der 
16. Prnt"pc;:t" Ppr;nd Fxn;rpc;: 11/24SAME 2008 
17. LonSUI!IIIat"ina Ordpr if Nn Prntec;t" SAME 12/01 2008 

06/30/2008 12715/200818. Revised CASR Due 
19 . 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/01/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) earll!9. lcerPrehOff· 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All r CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT J ED J MM J AG 1 SK 

I X I 1 I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. 

Docket No.070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in lake 
County by lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Company: lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 10/14/2008 
last Day to Suspend: 04/18/2008 

Referred to: 
(" O· indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
rl---="':':";"';'--'-=~'---""':::-X::-------r.--O.:7.X~-'--=X:::-=----'---':~-'--~X:":""---'---="=:":"--'----=:::::":'--, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

St~ff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

QPR St~ff C Bulecza-Banks [IJ Current CASR revision level 
B Flp'!'rhpr 1 Lineo 
T Walden 1. Audit Report Due 

2. Customer Meetinq 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Aqenda 
5. PAA Order 
6. Protest Period Expires 
7. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 

St~ff Counsel K Younq 8. Revised CASR Due 
9. 

10. 
~ (CMP) R Wright 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/0112008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman COmoletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earl n.Jl 0 lcerh ff' 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
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Current 
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12/15/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
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Staff 
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X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 
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Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 070693-WS Date Docketed: 11/19/2007 Title: Application for increase in water and 
County by lake Utility Services, Inc. 

wastewater rates in lake 

Company: lake Utility Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 05/07/2008 Expiration: 11/13/2008 
last Day to Suspend: 04/18/2008 

Referred to: ADM ClK CECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
C" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r----,----.-~X~-r-'-:-X=-----r----'--r--=-----rl-.:..=...-.--=,x.:..=...---,----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Bulecza-Banks [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher J l inao 
T Walden R Wright SAME 09/02/2008l. Com~any Response to Audi t 

10/30/2008 12/04/20082. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 11/13/2008 12/16/2008 
4. PM Order 12/03/2008 01/05/2009 

12/24/2008 01/26/20095. Protest Period Expires 
12/29/2008 01/29/20096. Consummating Order if No Protest 
01/16/20097. Revised CASR Due 02/20/2009 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x. Commi ss i on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 09/16/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off·lcer s Prehearlng Off·( ) lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

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

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

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

Official Filing Date : 05/07/2008 Expiration: 12L16L2008 
last Day to Suspend: 04L18L2008 

Referred to: ADM CLK CECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
CWO" indicates OPR) I X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Comgletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 


OPR Staff C Bulecza-Banks 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher ] l inao 
T Walden R Wright SAMEl. Company Response to Audit 09/02/2008 

2. Staff Recommendation 12/04/2008 12/23/2008 
12/16/2008 01/06/20093. Agenda 
01/05/2009 01/26/20094. PM Order 
01/26/2009 02/16/ 2009 5. Protest Period Expires 
01/29/20096. Consunmating Order if No Protest 02/19/2009 

7. Revised CASR Due 02/20/2009 03/13/2009 

Staff Counsel KYoung 
 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.. Conrni s s i on Panel 33 . -Hearing 	Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 11/2 5/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Comgletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer s Preheanng Off'lcerOff ' 	 ( ) 
Conrnissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X J J I I J 

Conrnissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J X J I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor ConrnlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


